MARCELLUS COMMUNITY SCHOOLS Marcellus, Michigan MINUTES OF THE BOARD OF EDUCATION December 9, 2024 REGULAR MEETING

CALL TO ORDER:

The meeting was called to order by President Joe Tone at 7:01 p.m. at Marcellus High School Library.

BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT:

Tone, Asmus, Schug, Engstrom, Ware, Hackenberg

BOARD MEMBERS ABSENT:

Essex

ADMINISTRATORS PRESENT: Pauley, Bohan, Bischoff, Cropsey, Wagner, Anderson, Schuur

ADMINISTRATORS ABSENT:

None

MINUTES:

A motion made by Asmus, supported by Engstrom, to approve the minutes of the November 11, 2024 Regular Board meeting as presented. Roll call vote. 6 Ayes, 0 Nays. Motion Carried.

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE:

A motion made by Asmus, supported Schug, to approve the accounts payables in the amount of \$71,280.35. Roll call vote. 6 Ayes, 0 Nays. Motion Carried.

ADMINISTRATOR REPORT:

Elementary Principal Sarah Bischoff reported on upcoming holiday events. Principal Bischoff and teacher Kathy DeMott, thanked long term substitute teacher, Bailey Asmus, for a job well done.

Middle School Principal Tracy Cropsey reported on student testing and holiday events.

High School Principal Lynn Wagner reported on upcoming events.

Volinia Outcomes School Principal Amy Anderson reported on student activities.

Transportation/Maintenance Supervisor Tim Schuur reported on projects throughout the district.

Director of Curriculum, Instruction and Assessment Mindy Bohan reported on MICIP goals.

COMMENTS FROM GUESTS:

None

NEW BUSINESS:

NEOLA Policy Vol. 39, No 1 was presented to the Board for a first reading.

A motion made by Schug, supported by Ware, to accept Jeremy Reingardt's resignation as a bus driver teacher effective December 13, 2024. Roll call vote. 6 Ayes, 0 Nays. Motion Carried.

A motion made by Engstrom, supported by Schug, to accept Tim Schuur's resignation as Transportation/Maintenance Director effective December 31, 2024. Roll call vote. 6 Ayes, 0 Nays. Motion Carried.

A motion made by Ware, supported by Hackenberg, to accept Jordyn Plotts' resignation as varsity volleyball coach. Roll call vote. 6 Ayes, 0 Nays. Motion Carried.

A motion made by Engstrom, supported by Schug, to accept Brooke Osbeck's resignation as girls' junior varsity basketball coach. Roll call vote. 6 Ayes, 0 Nays. Motion Carried.

A motion made by Schurg, supported by Asmus, to approve the salary schedule for the Facilities and Transportation Director position as presented. Roll call vote. 6 Ayes, 0 Nays. Motion Carried.

A motion made by Engstrom, supported by Ware, to hire David Vanderbosch for the open Transportation/Maintenance Director's position. Roll call vote. 6 Ayes, 0 Nays. Motion Carried.

A motion made by Ware, supported by Schug, to hire Dawsen Lehew for the open middle school baseball coaching position, pending background check. Roll call vote. 6 Ayes, 0 Nays. Motion Carried.

A motion made by Ware, supported by Engstrom, to hire Paul Lubieniecki for the open junior varsity girls' basketball coaching position. Roll call vote. 6 Ayes, 0 Nays. Motion Carried.

A motion made by Schug, supported by Asmus, to approve an eight week leave of absence for Maria Kulka. Roll call vote. 6 Ayes, 0 Nays. Motion Carried.

A motion made by Asmus, supported by Schug, to approve the football coaching changes as presented. Roll call vote. 6 Ayes, 0 Nays. Motion Carrried.

The monthly budget update was presented to the board as informational.

Superintendent Pauley publicly thanked Laura Schug and Sarah Engstrom for their years of dedication and commitment to Marcellus Community School.

A motion made by Schug, supported by Engstrom, to adjourn at 7:42 p.m. All voice vote. Motion Carried.